
From: Doll, Laura 
Sent: 3/28/2014 10:30:53 AM 
To: Terrie D.' 'Prosper (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov) (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: Altamura, Ivan (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=IFAl) 
Bee: 
Subject: List of mayors 

Ferric 

Here's the list of mayors you requested. 

(Thanks to Ivan.) 

Laura 

Concord 

Mayor Daniel Helix 

1950 Parkside Drive, MS/01 

Concord, CA 94519 

925-671-3158 

citycouncil@ci.concord.ca.us 

Danville 

Mayor Robert Storer 

510 La Gonda Way 

Danville CA 94526 

510-343-4415 

SB GT&S 0265082 

mailto:terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov


storer@danville.ca.gov 

Hayward 

Mayor Michael Sweeney 

111 B St Hayward CA 94541 

510-583- 4340 

michael.sweenev@havward-ca.gov 

Lafayette 

Mayor Don Tatzin 

3675 Mount Diablo Blvd., #210 

Lafayette, CA 94549 

(925) 284-1968 

dtatzin@l ovel afavette. org 

Livermore 

Mayor John Marchand 

1052 S. Livermore Ave 

Livermore CA 94550 

925-960-4020 

SB GT&S 0265083 



may ormarcfaand@,city oflivermore.tiet 

Martinez 

Mayor Rob Schroder 

525 Henrietta St 

Martinez CA 94553 

925-372-3501 

rs chroder @ ci ty ofm arti nez. or g 

Orinda 

Mayor Sue Severson 

22 Orinda Way 

Orinda California 94563 

(925) 253-4200 

sseverson@cityoforinda.org 

Pittsburg 

Mayor Nancy Parent 

65 Civic Avenue 

Pittsburg CA 94565 

925-252-4850 

aevenson@,ci .pittsburg.ca.us 

SB GT&S 0265084 



Pleasant Hill 

Mayor Tim Flaherty 

100 Gregory Lane 

Pleasant Hill, CA 94523 

(925) 671-5267 

(no e-mail address) 

Pleasanton 

Mayor Jerry Thome 

200 Old Bernal Ave 

Pleasanton CA 94566 

935-931-5001 

citycouncil@cityofpleasantonca.gov 

San Ramon 

Mayor Bill Clarkson 

2966 Ascot Drive 

San Ramon CA 94583 

925-200-5380 

blarkson@sanramon.ca.gov 

Walnut Creek 

SB GT&S 0265085 



Mayor Kris tin a Lawson 

1666 N Main St 

Walnut Creek CA 94596 

925-256-3504 

mavor@waliiut-creek.org 

SB GT&S 0265086 


